
 

Democratic Service 
Swyddfa’r Cyngor 

CAERNARFON 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 

 

 

 

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

 
 

  
 

Meeting 
 

CENTRAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
 

 

 
Date and Time 

 
10.00 am, FRIDAY, 6TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 

 

 
 

 
Location 

 
 Virtual Meeting 

 
*For access to meeting, please contact us 

 
 

 

 

Contact Point 

Lowri Haf Evans 

01286 679878 

lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

(DISTRIBUTED 29/08/24) 

Complete Agenda

http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/


 

CENTRAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

MEMBERSHIP (3) 
 

Councillors 
 
  
 

Gareth Tudor Jones 
 

Gwynfor Owen (Chair) 
 

Arwyn Herald Roberts 
 
 

Angela Russell (Substitute) 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1.   APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
 

2.   DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declaration of personal interest. 

 
 

3.   URGENT ITEMS 
 

 

 To note any items that are a matter of urgency in the view of the Chairman 
for consideration. 

 

 

4.   APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

5 - 7 

 Gwesty Dolbadarn, Stryd Fawr, Llanberis, Gwynedd LL55 4SU 
 
To consider the above application 

 

 

5.   APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE 
 

8 - 12 

 Becws Melyn, 41 B Stryd Fawr, Llanberis LL55 4EU 
 
To consider the application 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 

PROCEDURES FOR LICENSING VARIATION HEARINGS 

 

1. A written report will be presented by the Licensing Section (with  recommendation). 

 

2. Members of the Sub-committee may ask questions of the Council's representative. 

 

3. 

 

 

At the Chairman's discretion the applicant and/or his representative may ask questions 

of the Council's representative. 

 

4. The applicant and/or his representative may expand upon the application and call 

witnesses 

 

5. Members of the Sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant and/or his 

representative 

 

6. There will be an invitation for each consultee to support any written observations 

 

7. 

 

Members of the Sub-committee may ask questions of the consultees. 

8. At the Chairman's discretion the Council's representative and the applicant or his 

representative may summarise their case. 

 

All are reminded of the four principles of the Licensing Act 2003 to be considered in 

all deliberations, namely: 

 

 

1)  Crime and Disorder Prevention; 

2)  Public Safety; 

3)  Public Nuisance Prevention; and 

4)  Protection of Children from Harm. 

 

 



1 

 

COMMITTEE: CENTRAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  

DATE:   06/09/2024 

TITLE:  APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE – 

DOLBADARN, STRYD FAWR, LLANBERIS, GWYNEDD 

LL55 4SU 

PURPOSE:  FOR DECISION 

AUTHOR: HEAD OF ENVIRONMENT 

 

1. APPLICATION RECEIVED 

 

1.1 An application is appended to Vary a premises licence for Dolbadarn Hotel, Stryd Fawr, Llanberis, 

Gwynedd LL55 4SU. The applicant Grant Kangley is seeking to Vary his premises licence to include 

the selling of alcohol from the outside garden area adjacent to the hotel and separated by an access 

junction. 

 

1.2 The officers of the Licensing Authority are satisfied that there is sufficient evidence that the 

application has been submitted in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and the 

relevant regulations and is therefore valid. 

 

 

See the table below for details of the proposed hours of licensable activities from the outside garden area 

from April-October: 

 

Opening Hours: 

Sunday 12:00 – 22:00 

Monday 12:00 – 22:00 

Tuesday 12:00 – 22:00 

Wednesday 12:00 – 22:00 

Thursday 12:00 – 22:00 

Friday 12:00 – 22:00 

Saturday 12:00 – 22:00 

 

Licensable Activities:  

 

Supply of Alcohol – On the Premises: 

Sunday 12:00 – 22:00 

Monday 12:00 – 22:00 

Tuesday 12:00 – 22:00 

Wednesday 12:00 – 22:00 

Thursday 12:00 – 22:00 

Friday 12:00 – 22:00 

Saturday 12:00 – 22:00 

 

 

2. Measures recommended by the applicant to promote the licensing objectives 

 

• Holding a Personal Licence to ensure alcohol sales is conducted professionally and act as designated 

premises supervisor. 

• Maintaining a family friendly area; serving food for visitors and locals who enjoy delicious food and 

are not there to primarily drink. 

• Join the local Pub Watch to discourage crime and disorder, to keep the public safe and ensure the 

community is not disturbed by the activities in the licenced area. 

• The area will be illuminated with weatherproof electric lighting 24/7, which will act as a deterrent to 

crime or vandalism in the area. 

• CCTV is installed on the main hotel and also in the garden. 

• Limiting alcohol sales to afternoon and evening, only serving with food and maximum 6 units per 

person. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2 

 

• Having tables of maximum 6 people will discourage large groups of people congregating. 

• Staff will enforce Challenge 25 when serving customers. 

 

See Part M of application for full measures recommended by the application to promote the Licensing 

Objectives. 

 

 

3. CONSULTATION  

 

The application was consulted upon and the following responses were received -   

 

RESPONSES REPRESENTATIONS 

Public 1 Concerns 

Public 2 Objection 

Public 3 Objection 

Public 4 Objection 

Planning Department Objection 

Public Health Objection 

Public Protection Objection 

North Wales Police Conditions 

 

3.1 Representations from Members of the Public: 

 

3.2. A member of the public raised concerns of the many incidents of public disorder offences requiring 

police intervention at the Dolbadarn Hotel since the property was sold to the current owners.  Also raised 

concerns about the premises currently poorly lit by fairy lights around parts of the garden, leaving 

significant areas unlit, concerned that poor lighting will make it difficult to identify those responsible for 

any public disorder offences. Concerns were noted regarding the lack of CCTV coverage and the poor 

lighting is likely to increase the likelyhood of criminal activities and disorder happening if the premises 

is issued with an extension to their alcohol license. See attached for full letter. 

 

3.3. A member of the public who lives close by objected to the application, worried about the noise until 

late disturbing nearby neighbours. Concerns were raised that Police and Ambulance are being called to 

the Dolbadarn Hotel very often, and  a number of anti-social behaviour incidences were witnessed 

.Concerns were raised regarding the welfare of the people staying at the Hotel who have alcohol 

dependency  problems, as availability of alcohol on the grounds would increase temptation . A question 

was raised on why a bar provision is needed in the garden? There are already 2 bars close by, Padarn 

Lake and Y Gwynedd Restaurant. See attached for full objection e-mail.  

 

3.4. A member of public objected noting that customers of the business are urinating at nearby properties 

also concerned about the residents at Dolbadarn hotel who already have drugs and alcohol problems, and 

that having a licenced garden area would worsen the situation for these individuals.   

See attached for objection letter. 

 

3.5. Another member of the public objected to the application, concerned that the problems of antisocial 

behaviour would increase noting that the residents of the hotel are already using the beer garden to drink 

alcohol and smoke cannabis.  The responder noted that there were concerns that people will be gathering 

in the Beer garden well after closing time causing problems to Local Community and Police.  

See attached for full objection letter. 

 

3.6 Representations of the Council’s Planning service 

 

3.7. The Planning Officer submitted an objection to the application on the grounds that there is   

insufficient information regarding whether or not the unit is completely mobile ; as the unit has been 

located at the site for a number of months planning permission may be required .Concerns were 

expressed in respect of  the intended location of the unit , as the plan is showing the location beyond the 

pub’s curtilage. See attached for full objection. 

Page 6



3 

 

 

 

3.8 Representations of the Public Health Service, Betsi Cadwalader University Health Board 

 

3.9. Public Health have submitted representations objecting in respect of   the licensing objectives of 

protecting children from harm and public safety .  

The representations outline statistics in respect of harmful drinking in Gwynedd ;  and   risks associated 

with selling alcohol in close proximity to the premises providing  temporary accommodation to homeless 

individuals, including those discharged from the Hergest Unit in Bangor.  

It  is noted that homeless individuals use alcohol as a coping mechanism; and that the homeless 

population have a higher incidence of health problems than the general population, these being primarily 

alcohol and substance misuse and mental health issues. These concerns are further elaborated upon with 

comments from The Clinical Lead and Development Manager Supported Housing (Mental Health), BCU 

HB, specifically in relation to the vulnerability of some of the clients currently accommodated at the 

Dolbadarn. The responder specifically notes that where licenced premises have been used as temporary 

accommodation - it can lead to a rapid deterioration in mental state resulting in hospital admission. 
It is noted that Part M of the application states that ‘a maximum of 6 units per person’ will be sold with 

food to any customer. The NHS defines ‘binge drinking’ as drinking heavily over a short space of time. 

The technical definition for binge drinking is more than 8 units of alcohol in a single session for males or 

more than 6 units in a single session for females. (Drinkaware 2024)  

See attached for full objection. 

 

4.0. Public Protection  - Pollution control 

 

4.1. The Public Protection Pollution officer objects on the basis of insufficient measures to control public 

nuisance. Complaints have been received regarding the smell of cooking, the officers have contacted the 

applicant responsible for the mobile van but received no response. Concerns have also been raised in 

respect of the provision of toilets and drinking water supply, as the Dolbadarn Hotel’s facilities are not 

open to the public. It has been noted that more information is required about the type of lighting around 

the large site 24 hours a day. Also it is noted that a noise management plan is needed to address any 

customer noise.  See attached for full objection. 

 

4.2. North Wales Police 

 

4.3. North Wales Police does not object to the application, they are however requesting  amendments to 

the current conditions on the licence as there is room for improvement, some conditions are out of date, 

duplicated by law or unenforceable.   

North Wales Police recommend that the condition on the licence relating to being a member of the “Pub 

Watch” is to be deleted off the current licence as this is a voluntary scheme and not enforceable.  

Llanberis has a lively late-night economy especially during the Summer months, with Dolbadarn having 

a late licence (03:00) they suggest that including CCTV conditions to the licence would be beneficial and 

a hindrance to those person(s) who insists on behaving in an anti-social manner and causing problems. 

North Wales Police noted that the inclusion of CCTV conditions would benefit customers in preventing 

disorderly behaviour and by facilitating the gathering evidence for the police in the event of an incident 

at the premises, it is also a valuable tool to protect the business and staff from malicious accusations.  

       See attached for full CCTV conditions. 

 

 

4.4.       RECOMMENDATION 

 

 It is recommended that this Committee considers all the objections received carefully, before 

making a determination  based on whether or not it is of the opinion that applicant can comply 

with the licensing objectives, and the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



1 

 

COMMITTEE: CENTRAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  

DATE:   6 September 2024 

TITLE:  APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE – 

BECWS MELYN, 41B HIGH STREET, LLANBERIS 

LL55 4EU  

PURPOSE:  FOR DECISION 

AUTHOR: HEAD OF ENVIRONMENT 

 

1. APPLICATION RECEIVED⁠ 
 

1.1 Attached is an application to vary the premises licence of Becws Melyn, 41 B High Street, 

Llanberis LL55 4EU from Sarah Hopwood, the owner of the business.  Becws Melyn 

operates as a restaurant and small bar, with seating for 20 people.  The applicant notes that 

drinks are served with food, and that it is wine that is mainly served with Tapas.  The 

applicant notes that customers tend to eat slowly, and that the nature of the evenings and 

food service is relaxed. She is of the opinion that extending the opening hours would be 

advantageous; although she does note that no late events are being held. The applicant notes 

that the business has been licensed for a year, and she is of the opinion that the business has 

been successfully managed over the summer without any problems. Furthermore, she notes 

that her customers tend to be older, therefore alcohol sales are limited and consequently 

there is no potential for noise or unruly behaviour.  

 

1.2 Permission is sought to extend the sale of alcohol to commence at 09:00am instead of 12pm, 

and to extend the opening hours from 22:00 to 00:00 on Thursdays, Fridays, Saturdays and 

Sundays. Permission is also sought to extend the hours of live and recorded music on 

Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights until 00:00.    

1.3 The application's consultation period was extended to 13 August because it had not been 

advertised correctly, but now it can be confirmed that the Licensing Authority is satisfied that 

the application was advertised in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, 

and the relevant regulations and is therefore valid.  

 

1.4  Representations were received on the application and, therefore, it has been referred to a 

hearing of this Sub-committee for a decision.  

 

See the attached table for details of the proposed hours: 

 

Trwydded Bresennol/Current Licence 

Oriau Agor/Opening Hours  

 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:00 - 22:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 08:00 - 22:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Iau/Thursday 08:00 - 22:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:00 - 22:00 

Trwydded Arfaethedig/Proposed Licence 

 

  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Llun/Monday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Iau/Thursday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Gwener/Friday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 

 

Gweithgareddau Trwyddedadwy / Licensable 

Activites  

Cerddoriaeth wedi ei Recordio/Recorded 

Music: Dan do :: Indoors  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Llun/Monday 08:00 - 22:00  

 

 

Cerddoriaeth wedi ei Recordio/Recorded Music: 

Dan do :: Indoors  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Llun/Monday 09:00 - 22:00  

Page 8

Agenda Item 5



2 

 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Iau/Thursday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:00 - 22:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Iau/Thursday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Gwener/Friday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 

Cerddoriaeth Fyw/Live Music: Dan do :: 

Indoors  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Llun/Monday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Iau/Thursday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Gwener/Friday 08:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 08:00 - 22:00 

Cerddoriaeth Fyw/Live Music: Dan do :: 

Indoors  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Llun/Monday 09:00 - 22:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Iau/Thursday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Gwener/Friday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 

Cyflenwi Alcohol/Supply of Alcohol: Ar ac 

oddi ar yr Eiddo :: Both on and off the 

Premises  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 12:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Llun/Monday 12:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 12:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 12:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Iau/Thursday 12:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Gwener/Friday 12:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 12:00 - 22:00 

Cyflenwi Alcohol/Supply of Alcohol: Ar ac 

oddi ar yr Eiddo :: Both on and off the 

Premises  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 09:00 - 22:00  

Dydd Iau/Thursday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Gwener/Friday 09:00 - 00:00  

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 

 

 

2. Measures recommended by the applicant to promote the licensing objectives 

 

           The measures recommended by the applicant in the application's operating schedule include the 

following -    

 

• CCTV has recently been installed. CCTV will be provided on the trading area and cash 

tills.   

• Staff will receive training on the licensing objectives.  

• Alcohol will be mainly served with food 

• The business will join 'Pubwatch' 

• Customers will be asked to leave quietly 

• It is not intended to serve more than 6 units of alcohol to each customer 

• Fire safety training for staff 

• Music volume will be controlled if the windows are open 

• No tables with more than 6 people to encourage the noise level to be kept to a 

minimum, and to encourage people not to drink excessively 

• No alcohol to be served to people who are intoxicated 

• Staff to receive training on ID cards and not to serve to under 18s 

• Challenge 25 Policy to be implemented 

• Bins to be emptied regularly both inside and outside 

 

 

Full details of the recommended measures can be found in section M of the application in the appendix. 

 

 

 

Page 9



3 

 

3    CONSULTATION  

 

The application was consulted upon, and the following responses were received -   

 

RESPONSES REPRESENTATIONS 

North Wales Police No objection – observations 

Fire Service No objection  

Public Protection Service Objection  

Community Council Objection  

Planning Service - development control Comments 

Planning Service - enforcement  Objection 

  

4 responses were received from members of the 

public  

Objection  

                

3     Representations on the application 

 

3.1   North Wales Police 

          No objection was submitted because the proposed hours were no later than other licensed 

premises in the area. Nevertheless, a comment was received stating that the Police had 

received reports of a music noise complaint following an event at the premises on 31/5/24, 

which went on until the early hours of the morning; and a disturbance because people were 

standing drinking outside the premises.  

 

   3. 2  Public Protection Service - Cyngor Gwynedd  

         It is noted that the use of the premises has recently been transformed from a Bakery to a 

Café Bar. After receiving complaints of noise disturbance, the officer noted that a meeting 

had been held with the applicant, Sarah Hopwood, on 7 August to discuss the complaints. It 

is noted that there are bi-folding doors to the front of the premises, which enables the 

capacity to be increased by using a new patio area to the front of the premises.  

 

3.3  As the premises is in a location that is sensitive to noise, originally there was a restriction on 

the Planning consent for the business to be open until 21:00 only.  The public had 

highlighted to the council that these hours were not being adhered to, and further planning 

applications were submitted in order to extend the opening hours of the business. 

Complaints continued to be received from the public, stating that the business was not 

adhering to the hours on the Planning consent. It is noted that insufficient information has 

been received from the applicant historically or presently on how they intend to operate to 

ensure that management measures and actions are in place to ensure that the licensing 

objectives are upheld. 

 

3.4  It is noted that an attempt was made to discuss noise management with the applicant at the 

meeting held on 7 August; and the applicant was of the view that there was a responsibility 

on those complaining to approach her and ask for the noise to be turned down, and that it 

was not up to her to put proactive noise management measures in place.  The applicant also 

suggested that the neighbours needed to close their windows if the noise was disrupting 

them.  

 

3.5  Furthermore; the applicant highlighted that they did not wish for the 'open mic' evenings 

(which led to the noise complaints) to be prohibited; and that it was not unreasonable for 

them to leave the windows and doors of the business premises open if the weather on these 

evenings was pleasant.  Although these evenings are advertised as acoustic evenings; the 

Page 10



4 

 

officer notes that a microphone and amplifier are being used. However, it must be 

acknowledged that some of these evenings ended at 10pm.  

 

3.6  The officer notes that complaints were received following a party to celebrate 1 year of 

being in business held on the site on 31/5/24. The Police and many other responders have 

also referred to the noise from that night. Images and videos of the night in question 

appeared on the business' website and social media; and an invitation for the public to come 

and celebrate the business on the night had been shared prior to the event. The officer 

submits a series of videos and images as evidence of music noise, loud music, people 

dancing, disco lights, and customers drinking shots off a ski behind the bar, and being 

encouraged to do so by the owner. It can be seen from some of the videos that it is dark 

outside, and that the windows are open.  Correspondence was sent to the applicant following 

the complaints received regarding this event; however, no response or an explanation was 

received.   

 

3.7  Furthermore, the officer submits images and videos received from people who complained 

about the noise; with some showing the party from the street, with loud music despite the 

doors being closed; and people gathering on the patio in front of the premises to drink.  

 

3.8  The officer also provides details of noise complaints from other nights, e.g.14/12/23, 

23/6/24, 18/7/24 and 19/7/24. Images and videos are also provided as evidence of the noise 

from these nights; and all videos will be available for the members of the Committee to 

view.  

 

3.9  The officer notes that the applicant needs to acknowledge that a plan is needed to control 

noise from the premises, and it is also noted that the proposed hours on the application to 

vary the licence exceed the latest planning hours for the premises. A restriction has been 

imposed on the opening hours on the planning consent for the purposes of safeguarding the 

amenities of the community.   

 

3.10  Further to the concerns noted by the Public Protection officer, it is noted that a complaint 

has been received since the responder submitted representations.  It is confirmed that a 

complaint about the noise from customers gathering outside the premises late at night on 16 

August was received, and the complainant has submitted a video as evidence to support their 

complaint. The video shows the customers of the premises talking and drinking in front of 

the premises and on the street, without any attempt to prevent disturbance, up to 11pm.   

 

3.11  Community Council  

 

3.12 The clerk of Llanberis and Nantperis Council notes that the Council objects to the application 

since complaints have been received about the noise following one of the evenings held on 

the premises.  It is also noted that noise carries when the front of the café is opened.   

 

3.13  Planning Service - development control  

            It is noted that an amended Planning consent permits the premises to be open between 8am 

and 23:30, and that the proposed application to vary the licence goes beyond those hours on 4 

nights. It is also noted that the planning enforcement service has received complaints about 

the noise. 

 

3.14  Planning Service - enforcement  

            It is noted  that the application for extended licensable hours are beyond what is permitted on 

the planning consent for the premises.  

 

Page 11



5 

 

3.15  Responses from members of the public  

 

3.16       Four responses were received with many concerns highlighted; mainly in relation to the 

licensing objective of preventing public nuisance but also in relation to the prevention of 

crime and disorder.  Specifically -  

• Disappointment is expressed that the name of the business gives a misconception 

regarding the nature of the business - although a café is a positive attraction during the 

day, the premises is a noisy bar on occasions at night. 

• That removing the disabled ramp and converting it into a patio area has led to people 

gathering there to drink on some nights. 

• Two responders note that a neighbour had to go to see the business owner during the 

early hours of the morning when a party was held there on 31 May, and that the owner 

appeared to be under the influence of alcohol and stating that she could not get people 

to leave. 

• A neighbour noted that he had to keep his windows closed to prevent the noise of 

customers and cigarette smoke from entering his flat. 

• Some responders noted that they have no faith in the ability of the business owner to 

control noise and anti-social behaviour on the premises, and that her attitude is 

irresponsible and that a lack of consideration is being shown towards residents.  

• One responder noted that the Council has a legal duty to take steps to control noise late 

at night.  

• Two responders noted that fighting and anti-social behaviour had occurred outside the 

premises one night and that a Dispersal Order had been enforced by the Police.  

• One responder noted that customers were helping themselves behind the bar on one of 

the noisy nights.  

• Customers drink and smoke on the patio late at night.  

• The owner of a nearby property notes that a Covenant exists on the building where the 

business is located; the building used to be owned by the Presbyterian Church; and 

there was a condition in the covenant which noted that neither drinking nor the sale of 

alcohol should not be permitted in the building. 

• Responders note that the area is sensitive to noise with elderly people, babies and 

families living nearby.   

• Responders highlight that many people are complaining about the noise on social 

media.  

 

 

 

4  RECOMMENDATION 

 

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, it is recommended that the Committee 

considers the evidence of a lack of control seen at the premises to date, and REFUSES  

the application.  

Page 12


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
	5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE

